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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

)

FROM : SALVACION M. RITUAL
Head, KMISD

SUBJECT : RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 3R0 MANAGEMENT COMMITTTEE
MEETING

In relation to the upcoming 3r¢ Management Committee meeting to be held on April 06-08,
2022, we hereby recommend that the activity be conducted at the Pampanga State Agricultural
University (PSAU) in Magalang, Pampanga.

PSAU has an existing facility which can accommodate the members of the ManComm. Aside from
this, the team may also visit and monitor BAR-funded projects implemented by the university.
This may be an opportunity to document success stories and scout for mature technologies.

We have also arranged a meeting and visit to BAR-funded projects implemented by the DA-
Regional Field Office I1I- Research Outreach Station also located in Magalang, Pampanga.

Based on this premise and on the cost-benefit analysis by the BAR Procurement Unit
representative, entering into an agency-to-agency agreement with PSAU is more efficient and
economical for the government.

For information and approval, please.
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